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CF99 1SN 

 February 2021 
 
Dear Rhun, 
 
I am writing in response to WQ81944: How many first doses and second doses of both 
vaccines have been given to people in Wales, and how does that compare to figures in 
England, Scotland and Northern Ireland? 
 
The Welsh Government and Public Health Wales are constantly reviewing the information 
that is published on vaccinations. 
 

 Wales England Scotland  Northern 
Ireland 

First Dose* 264,538 5,529,101 404,038 155,664 

Second 
Dose* 

516 441,074 5,383 22,687 

 
*People vaccinated up to and including 23 January 2021 

 
Further data is available on the PHW dashboard where daily summary on vaccinations in 
Wales are published. 
 
Gov.uk published data publishes the number of vaccinations in the United Kingdom (which 
can be broken down by nation). 
Yours sincerely,  
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